



# NUNEATON TOWN SUPPORTERS' CO-OPERATIVE

Meeting opens at 7.30pm, Coton Sports Club, 7<sup>th</sup> March, 2018

**Present:** H. Warren, M. Ball, P. Davis, D. Hall, M. Turner, J. Skuce

**Apologies:** B. Bruce, R. Barnes, M. Axon

**Minutes of last meeting:** Passed as true record. D. Hall, P. Davis

**Treasurer's report:** As last minutes. Awaiting return of accounts from Auditor

**Race Night:** Room book with club for Friday, 20<sup>th</sup> April. £50 race sponsorship, £10 per race. No charge for use of room. Club to be asked for help with sponsorships. Each board member to try for sponsorship of a race, plus horses. Posters and flyers to be produced for Saturday and to be published on website, social media and forum etc. Pete to contact Dave Cook regarding templates etc. Proceeds to Back to Boro and hospice, proceeds will be used for other NTSC projects/Hospice if name change does not go ahead.

**Meeting with football club:** This was postponed due to burst pipe at club, rearranged for this coming Monday, 1 pm. Long list of items on agenda.

**Disabled facility:** Pete and Martin looked at the position on the terracing and spoke to regular fans on the terrace. It was agreed that about 30 standing spaces would be affected. Only probable difficulty would be one floodlight pylon. The football club chairman needs to speak to us about this. Pete proposed a meeting of the committee, on the terrace at Saturday's game to look at the problem. It was suggested that Level Playing Fields should be contacted to help with this.

**AOB:** Contact from Ben Maine about Ian Drewitt setting up a charity game, he was told he needs to speak to someone at the club with contacts to past players.

Personal donations were proposed to Danny Pitham after his recent accident. A fund raising site has been set up for this. The link would be published on social media.

Adam Etheridge has now helped us by publishing 200 Club details in the programme and on the club website. Pete Davis pointed out the poor condition of the football pitch on close inspection.

**Next meeting:** Wednesday, 21<sup>st</sup> March, Coton Sports Club

- 
- PROPOSED AGENDA
  - Apologies
  - Minutes
  - Treasurer's report
  - Meeting with club
  - Race Night
  - 200 Club

